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Charlestown Schoolhouse
Charlestown Street, Lonaconing
1870's

Charlestown Schoolhouse was built in the late 1870'

schoolhouses were being built in western Allegany County,

s when many
By the 1880's

there was at least one public school in each community of the Georges's
Creek mining region. Like most of the schoolhouses built at this time

the Charlestown Schoolhouse is frame with a hipped roof.
had two front entrances and tall pedimented windows.

It originally
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Charlestown Schoolhouse is located near Jackson Run southeast
of Lonaconing.

This two room schoolhouse consists of a rectangular one story.
four bays wide frame structure with weatherboarding. The low
foundation is of random ashlar and rubble stone with a plain water
table. The hipped roof is covered with tar paper. Eaves consist of
boxed cornice, soffit, and bedmould. A corbeled brick chimney
in the center of the building is original.

There were originally two entrances on the north. One has
been removed but the other includes a five panel door with original
hardware. Most windows have been altered but three. Three over
one Tight windows may be original. A gabled vestibule on the north
has been removed.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The public school system of Allegany County was established

in 1865, but it was not until the 1870's that adequate schoolhouses
were erected. (1) Until that time some coal companies provided for
the education of the children in the Georges' Creek mining area.(2)
" Once the school building program really began, the mining areas
were well looked after." (3)"By 1881 every community had at least
one public schools." (4)

Charlestown Schoolhouse was built in the late 1870's when

the citizens of the area were actively engaged in "fund raising

and building programs." (5) In 1881 the two room schoolhouse was

run by E11a McCaffree (6). Like most of the schoolhouses built in

the western part of the county at the time this building has a

hipped roof and originally had two front entrances and tall pedimented
windows. Although drastically altered the Charlestown Schoolhouse is
a reflection of the progress of public education in Allegany County.

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)

(6)

Katherine A. Harvey, Best Dressed Miners: Life and Labor in the
Maryland Coal Region 1835-1910 (Itaca: Cornell University Press),p 109-110
Ibid, p110

Ibid, pl111

Harry Stegmaier, et al. Allegany County-A History (Parsons, W. Va.:
McClain Printing Co. ) p. 263

Ibid, and Unpublished document "School Properties" Allegany County Board
of Education, Cumberland, Md. p. 19

John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.J. Everts Co.)
p. 1356 and interview with Mrs. Thomas H. Wilt, October 27,1979
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

40'x104"

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[B1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME /TITLE David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator

ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites June 14, 1979
STREET & NUMBER 7 v TELEPHONE
— 3 Ppershing Street 777-5944
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Fl_m‘\hnvﬂ - ¥aYal Marlland 21520

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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N oF PROPERTY: o

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: /O(

DIRECTION DWELLING FAGES: L A0C7# /\//)>7/ULA By, o T
AHE OF OHNER: (332:}Thowac,. N zcra'/éza dox 1o /AAP(

DATE : AL~ Vi-B-172-

.
ra ANHCE i’@/)o
7 -

ADDRESS: W b wﬁnbf»;c‘mr/ 4‘9 e az}j & —
WS\ wes (/m W /W % (o
/ )

WINGS, ADDITIONS:

DWELLING SHAPE: quare, cross
WALL CONSTRUCTIO] ; A TVE
Y T i W

(\}/FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shlngles, board & batten (,type'?)

STORIES: 1) 2 ) 30 4( ) S )Be) BAYS: 1()2(;()4 &(/,46()7() )

( ) BRICK: Bond type - common, English, Flemish. ketch variants.
( ) STONE: Bond type - rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
( ) LOG

) OTHER: Coverings

WALL FEATURES: Belf Course, Pilasters, Others /’M’éé’?ﬂ A1k Wf(/ﬂ/’(/sz/
FOUNDATIONS: %@Brlck Stone /Z/f/zwj/oﬁlwé%f/wa”?ﬁ) 2

= 2
WATER TABLE: None, ' Plaln, Beveled lded Brick % 7 \/)7/(}{ _’j
WINDOHS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6( ) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( )
pegged( ) nailed( ) wide( ) narrow( ) mltred( ) pediment( )

ENTRANCE , DCORS:  LOCATION: U & Mmow) | on K 4/ ;4[ ﬁﬂ/{/
3 HARDWARE:  orfginai( ) replaced&/ - /}ﬂ@ 07;/

FAN LIGHT, TRANSQM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN

Paneled, Vertical, Horizontal Boards

JRNICE,) BARGE, EAVES: (crown, nascia,(sof
oridinal( v replaced( ) rafter ends, modilli dentlls, frieze, architrave

Pi
ROGF: Cable front, Gable FlanL,( Hlp, ?Sh‘:cr (Qansard wmbrel, Flat, Dormers #

 ATERIAL: wood shingles, slates asphalt; original( ) replaced( )
CU* oy ) A‘ZQ
PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed( W) gab&f e
BN S l\umber: [ Brick(V) Stone( } Corbeledé/) criginral{ ‘}/Leplaced( )
Location: Flush end{ ) Inside end( ) Outside end( ) Centralf Interior{ )

B £ & Duor & YWindows: Keystone, Flat, Segmental, Semicircular
ol Y
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